LAYTON & SOUTHARD, LLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
24 South Silver Springs Road
P.O. Box 1238
Cape Girardeau, Missouri 63702-1238
Telephone: (573)335-3359 Facsimile: (573) 334-0666

John A. Layton Stephen R, Southard
jlayton{@laytonsouthardlaw.com ssouthard{@laytonsouthardlaw.com

November 7, 2008

Office of the Missouri Public Service Commission
Colleen M. Dale

Secretary

Benjamin Lane

Regulatory Law Judge

Governor Office Building

200 Madison Street

Jefferson City, MO 65101

RE: KMB Utility
Dear Sirs;

I’'m enclosing herewith for filing a request by KMB Utility Corporation hereto
transfer to Triple C Development LLC the facility named Cape Rock Village and
Tanglewood Subdivision which is covered by Missouri State Operation Permit: MO-
0056332. I'm also enclosing herewith for filing a Certificate of Good Standing for KMB
Utility Corporation, a statement by KMB Utility Corporation as pursuant to 4 CSR
240.2.060, and Call and Waiver of Special Meeting of Shareholders and Board of
Directors of KMB Utility to execute and enter into said contract.

I’m also enclosing herewith a Certificate of Service showing that these documents
have been filed. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please let me know.

Yours very sincerely,
LAYJTON & SOUTHARD, LLC
Stephen R. Southard

SRS:ag
Enclosure



